8 | The Baily Star ADVERTISEMENT DHAKA WEDNESDAY JUNE 25, 2014

val con et bt By Amendment No. 1 of BPDB's Local 1+t Re-Tender Notice

* all pre-paid (except E-Voucher) customers can migrate to this

package = to set FnF type ADD<space=Mobile Number and
send a free SMS to 3300 » to set Special FnF dial *166°7*Mobile ﬁ"ﬁjﬁ "ﬂﬁfﬁ qife 99 TP
Number# # to check FnF type FF and send a free SMS to 3300
* to avail any other special tariff and recharge bonus on new Sl No. Tender enqguiry No. & date Subject to be Existing as To be amended
connection (except ‘Raater Kotha') customers have to migrate ded
from this package * customers can change package once every : amended . a5
g cays ;E”Justﬂmgfﬂ Gl'ﬂn GhﬂTgﬁbﬁﬂF & Special FnF after every 7 Pur-232/2013-14/Rev/1#/RE Tender selling date Up to | Up to
s Date: 03/06/2014 22/06/2014 07/07/2014
100 SMS, at only tk. 1. dial: *222"8# Tender closing date 23/06/2014 08/07/2014
: gﬂ?ﬂﬁ;ﬁi:ﬁ“&;jﬂ;?mgiﬁf';"t‘“D"r]]'[‘F”'%bte;h;"i;lf;;ffrfﬂ”ggggﬁ Construction of Multipurpose Building and Design, Installation Testing &
SMS balance dial *124*3# » to unsubscribe dial *222*9# Commissioning of 1 {one) No. 33/11KV, 2X16/20MVA GIS indoor Sub- | Tender opening date | 23/06/2014 08/07/2014
5 MB internet, at only tk. 2. dial: *222*1*7# 01. Station in the Multipurpose Building at Rajshahi on turnkey basis
» internet can be used 24 hours and validity is 1 day * to check = |r“-- All other terms & conditions of the aforesaid tender shall remain unchanged.
internet balance dial *222*3# » to avail this offer 2 taka charge JOINPLAY | P . 5555“ Abul Baser Khan
applicable » once this 5 MB is used customers will be charged 1 " | PP Direct
paisa/10 KB * to unsubscribe dial *222*2*74 » to gift 5 MB to a  Ca > | o
Banglalink Play customer dial "132"15*friend’s banglalink play  Tariff Plan o Bidduyt/Jana-1886(4)/23/6/14 Director of Purchase
nnben: T RIS GD-2630 BPBDB, Dhaka
100 MB Facebook pack, at only tk. 10. Dial: *222*1*15# type ] L
* any banglalink prepaid and call & controll subscriber (except . C E =
postpald) Gan purchase ihs pack » for subscription subsoribers | oo s 0 scond) — | Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh
need to dial *222*1*15#, to unsubscribe dial *222*2*15# and to P banalalirk FrnE | =5
check volume status dial *222*3*15#  this pack will have 2 days FnF (16) | : Headquarters, Kurmitola, Dhaka
validity including the purchase date  customers can avail this pack othet ”Fsra‘“"'l Fl'an . - 10 -
using the m.facebook.com through the default browser of their th b anglalin u . ngw
handsets. customers can also enjoy this pack through facebook i Ernur_n “> | other operator 15 29 Ca nce"atlon Of NOtlce InVItIng Tend er
app and facebook messenger app. charges will be applicable in EME_“??:'E?’?;"SI]; : = |
cases of using the proxy browsers like, opera mini = if subscribers special Fn n | | ; . p
use anﬁhinggexceﬂt A0CBODK pa}f—as—p}fuu—gu (P1) charge will other numbers 50 01 Name of work . Supply & Installation of new Boarding Bridges & related works at HSIA (S.H:-
apply * if the volume limit is consumed within the validity period MMS (taka/MMS) o . . i ) )
then for the extra facebook usage 0.01tk/10kb rate will be applicable all banglalink numbers 1 029 | Providing, installation of Ducted Packaged type AC Machine, LED light fittings, L.T
" _ __other operators | . ) ) . . . .
VAT applicable Switchgear, service connection with related works for Boarding Bridge Holding
Lounge & Corridor No. 08).
\ Due to unavoidable circumstances, the tender for the abovementioned work which were published in "The
Rech arge Daily Ingilab on 27.05.2014, The Daily Star on 28.05.2014, The Kaler Kantha on 29.05.2014 & The Daily Sun on
30.05.2014" respectively has been cancelled until further notice.
aggﬂ‘;ﬂglz L‘?ﬁ' JEESOSD CAAB/PR-88/2014/270 Sudhendu Bikash Goswami
y Date: 23.6.2014 Chief Engineer (C/C)
GD-2633 Civil Aviation Authority, HQ, Dhaka

to Your Number

¢ This offer is valid for all prepaid and postpaid users (except Uddokta & Easyload)

e Every day from 10 am to 8 pm, recharge Tk. 99 to win a total of 1000 footballs and jerseys ADMISSION NOTICE

e Within this time limit first 100 persons in every hour, who have recharged Tk. 99, will win this BANGLADESH UNIVERSITY OF PROFESSIONALS (BUP)

prize (first 80 persons will win jerseys and next 20 persons will win footballs) A Public University Supported by The Armed Forces
e Within this time limit there will be T00X10 = 1000 prizes every day Mirpur Cantonment, Dhaka - 1216

e The winner will be contacted by Robi from 1212 number within 72 hours after recharge .
s o Website: www.bup.edu.bd

e A customer can win either a jersey or a football only once within offer validity period
ADMISSION: EVENING MBA PROGRAMME -AUTUMN SESSION 2014

Visit: 3 /RobiFanz or www.robi.com.bd e
:a ELIGIBILITY FOR ADMISSION HOW TO APPLY |
aﬁ * Bachelor Degree or equivalent in any field. » Application Processing Fee. Taka 750/- must be cash
$ * Minimum 7 points calculated based on the results of deposited at any Trust Bank Branch to “Dean, FBS,
Srcteinenerpeny Ut B8 WA f5TS past public examinations as explained in the website. BUP" A/C number 0028-0310036572. For detalls see
¢ Not more than one 3" division/class or less than GPA/ BUP Website.
CGPA 2.5 in any public examination. o Submission of Application. Application must be

submitted online through BUP website.

kG Al 'ADMISSION SCHEDULE
mﬁ‘ N\ W T » Help Desk: A help desk will remain functional at BUP

IS FIE L*AFT I * OnLine Application Submission +18 Jun - 10 Jul campus. Visit help desk or call 01769023044 or
RIEAL N TR E I RAS Gl 14. 01713095062 for online application submission
¢ Date, Time & Venue of Written Test : 18 Jul "14 at 9:30 related information from Sunday to Thursday except
Og W QI%"W w W{‘C‘nﬁ@ m a.m. at BUP Campus, Mirpur Cantonment government holidays from 9 a.m, to 2 p.m.
o Publication of Written Test Result ~ : 04 Aug 14 The University authority reserves the right to cancel / modify/
T T LS W_Tﬁ:lﬂ- W R028-02€ \-‘ﬂﬂ IR0EAd Gief W nItad ﬁﬁ@ . Fublica@n gf Final Result : 14 Aug 14 change any information /[instructions given in this

qéifae waoq T ﬁ|ﬂ_"|ﬂﬂ|§ﬂ§‘~ﬂ OF VFT HI9@ &g I Figeaeres e 09/b/20587Y¢ : , : advertisement. - Dean, FBS, BUP
—lﬁwww ©0/b/2058 SITY FF F41 AR | f#ty e Iefre Feifqe wifqe @ SiRsi Commemees R GD-2634
I 7A@ a2 T4 A 93 @ WA2 997 >.00 WHFF AN wR@wreIME THfEfere (I
(I THAFS AMF) wEoE AF AT =T | e waea v ¢ Gt wesify goa e @@ ESSENTIAL DRUGS COMPANY LIMITED
Tore wHF wnaﬁm fTFeT ¢.00 T o1 Wﬁwwwm (SCFETSHT) 395-397, Tejgaon Industrial Area

ST TS LI NZPIAN/ S 721G (@ 72FT) @7 a6 zre afdfe sifqeds Ty @7 s AR teOn

T | [ . OCAL RE-TENDER NOTICE
LR [T} @ﬂélcﬂa Iﬁiﬂﬁﬂﬁ
—ﬁﬁ Wpia‘ ﬂw mﬁw TFT‘*’ITH" ﬁ'rm mqi—‘ﬂ W W ﬂw I'ender ref.: EDCL/PUR/LOCAL/RE-TENDER/2014/418 Dated. 23/06/2014
2 Y @%Qf Sealed :[cnclcrs are hcn‘:hy invitqd from th_c rcput_ccl Contractors ha}fing cxpcric_ncc for
successtul completion of construction works 1n any single work worth of Govt. / Semi Govt., /
3 =4 9 8 (tq Autonomous bodies during the last 5 (five) years.
o9 ﬂﬂ/@/Qﬂ 58&[5 E—quﬁ Q'ﬁ"/"b/QG 58®3 o | qeE Fo W Name of work Earnest Money | Cost of Tender | Time for l.ast date of
P P . . E T
TER | 3R.900] *K T @.00BT S Selieduls EEBplon | e openg
+ #
TS 21 A FeTET I, work order
W Separate primary packing | Tk. 5% of Tk. 1,000.00/set 45 davys Closing : 03/07/2014
p Hall and machine room of | quoted amount | (Non refundable) At 12.00 PM
9| 4 Iﬁlﬂliﬁ ATS] C&rel existing packing hall by Opening: 03/07/2014
Qﬁﬁp—r double panel MS window At 12.15 PM
" and Double Panel SS Door
eI at EDCL Bogra Plant.
GRS GBI @W 3 g Tad iﬁi (Details as per Tender
Schedule & drawing)
o R 9 8
o ﬁ*@‘ ﬁTﬁ‘l}Tﬁ qreg W 17T BDD/— Tender schedule will be sold from the Accounts Department of Essential Drugs Company
- — - Limited, Dhaka on payment as stated above during office hours on all working davys
G:{ Eﬁ“’ﬂq Q|ﬁl§|||s W SDD/- (except Friday, Saturday and Govt. Holidays). No tender schedule will be sold on the
o® WE. W e 8(}5/— opening date of the tender.
” The tender will be accompanied by an amount of Earnest Money as mentioned above in the form
08 ﬁaﬂ‘mi SISIE Sﬂﬂ/' of Bank Draft / Pay Order / Bank Guarantee from any Schedule Bank of Bangladesh in favour of
oG WW G & Sgg/_ "Essential Drugs Co. Ltd.”" without which the tender will be considered as non-responsive.
oY NEEIGPEEGIESIG] DICEIGEE qgg/_ ZEEJII': iﬁ}?&t:;};;fhﬂrvt!b the right to accept or reject any or all the tenders without assigning any
09 Eﬂ.ﬁ-}\. BICI] ” SDD/— ) I]::.]Iepu'ty G;n;ral Mana%er
- anning rocuremen
obr (S §|ﬁ5 e 800/- For : Managing Director.

05 ?nwﬁs CIEE FCLTE! 800/-
o PRI RKIE 800/- noasao Chittagong WASA
P mﬂﬁ’r e ArerZel >000/- () esaecas Invitation for Tenders

a9
o= 5 FIPORNG e 800/- Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
" 1. Ministry'Division Ministry of LGRD/Local Government Division,
29 ﬂlﬁlﬁlil T ﬁﬁflﬂ b,Q‘GG/- 2 | Agency Chitiagong WASA.
3 Pracuring entity name Project Director,
58 W"“ W W W B00 / - 4 Procuring entity code Nat used at present.
- ] Procuring entity district Chittagong
b Q W W 8 0 G/— 3] Invitation for Tender Goods [Single Lot)
L1 [ Invitation Ref No. CWSISPIPDITEMN4/G1.2/1140
& Date 220672014,
oY _"‘5 (5:_( ”5 ) BDD/' KEY INFORMATION
} q WW W W b bD o) / 9 Procurement method NCT [OTM).
: ) B FUNDING INFORMATION
1] 10 Budget and source of funds Development Budget (The World Bank),
o 4= ‘:I“” EI | «| ﬁiﬁ W 800 / - 11 Development pariners (if applicable) International Development Associations (IDA).
2 PARTICULAR INFORMATION
o | e (ISl qrend 800/- 12 Projecircgramme cods (T AFACAE) TR
13 Froject/programme name (if applicable) A
20 w qrerg » 800 / L 14 Tender package No CWASAICWSISPIG-1.2
2 - 15 Tender package name Supply of spares for chiorinator for Kalurghat plant
W W Date
Q-b {; $ ? . 8 O G/ - 16 Tender publication date 230682014,
W_ﬁ_ 17 Tender last selling date 110712014,
QD\ S W qlﬂ'iﬁi_@‘ BGD/— Date Time
- 18 Tender closing date and time 120772014 02:00pm
29 =R xgﬁ| Q&g B00 / = 19 Tender opening date and time 12/07/2014 02-30pm
20 Mame & address of the office(s) Addrass
Q\g WT@“WT Wﬁ‘ 0 800 /_ - Selling tender document (principal) SE (T&P) Office, Chittagong WASA, WASA Ehaban, Dampara.
: ™ - Selling tender docurnent (athars) Janata Bank (WASA Branch), Chittagong.
{'I'.’ a-ﬂ?ﬂ-w W »” 8 / - Recaiving Tender Document (Prncipal) SE (T&P) Office, Chittagong WASA, WASA Bhaban, Dampara
‘2\ = . 00/f- - Receiving tander document (athers) Nane,
" - Opening tender document SE (T&P) Office, Chittagong WASA, WASA Bhaban, Dampara.
Q\'@ & | 3 ::El |;-| §E| W 8 O D/— 21 Place/date/time of SE (T&P) Office, Chittagong WASA, WASA Bhaban, Dampara
— Pre-tender meeting (optional) Date Time
29 800 / " NA NA
INFORMATION FOR TEMDERER
Qb- W 43 8 00 /_ 22 Eligibility of tenderer Chlorinator manufacturer or their authorised agent or genuine supplier having past experience of supplying such materials in any
govt.fsemi-govt./autonamaous organisation within last 5 years
h Wﬁ- W » 8 / 23 Brief description of goods or works Supply of spares for chlorination system of Kalurghat plant.
Q. 00/- 24 Brief description of related serices Installation, testing and commissioning.
25 Price of tender document (T_If.l- _ Tk 1.000/- (one thousand) only. _
N ‘mﬁm ‘&'ﬁmﬁ:’r ‘ﬂ'?’iﬁ_j T WI'CQI‘ ‘PiT -ﬂm W | EE Ié:_:utﬂ: E&nﬂulﬁscgjgr; ﬂzrlm léﬁtmn ETDEE] gﬂeal:uruly amount (Tk) tilznmtﬁ!;lmn T|rnﬁ
(@ g Q2 QTS TFT FIS] FOOTTF T Trgel PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS e g S
o
Q I !‘:ﬂ- 3 HT o il 9 II? ﬁ""*' CT a I Mame of afficial inviting tender Jane Alam Bhuiyan.
Designation of official inviting tender Project Director.
W W W W Address of official inviting tender PrU Office, Chittagong WASA Parade Corner, Chawkbazar, Chittagong-4203, Bangladesh.
Contact details of official inviting lender Tel, 031 634049 | Fax. 031 610465 | jabhuiyan@gmail.com
LA 4 _31 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders or annul the tender proceedings.
"-5|El. m@ W 52 Project Director

SPRo>E CWSISP

f@[‘%- <D IEF FIE 2%+« GD-2622 Chittagong WASA




